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Dear Sir/Madam,

Historic England wish to advise the A66 Examining Authority that we are still in final
discussions with National Highways. Consequently, we are unable to provide a
FINAL version of our Principle Areas of Disagreements Summary Statement
(PADSS) at Deadline 7 (91" May 2023).

Therefore, as advised by the Case Officer (K. O’Loan by email dated 26/04/23), we
have submitted a copy of the draft PADSS dated 9/05/23 to show that we are still in
discussion.

It is our intention to be a position to submit the FINAL PADSS into the examination at
Deadline 8 (16" May 2023).

Yours faithfully,

Historic England.
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